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Good morning, Micky:

The Ethics Commission has received the additional information for your submitted meeting
notice.

Thanks,

Alisha Maier
Operations Administrator

701.328.5321  amaier@nd.gov e www.ethicscommission.nd.gov

flo

From: Micky Huntington <mickyh@medora.com>

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 11:06 AM

To: -Info-ND Ethics Commission <ethicscommission@nd.gov>
Subject: TRMF event guest list

Some people who received this message don't often get email from mickyh@medora.com. Learn why this is
important
***%x CAUTION: This email originated from an outside source. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you know they are safe. *****

Good day,
The Theodore Roosevelt Medora Foundation Board of Directors has submitted an event form

for 2/19/2025 but wanted to supply the guest list as well. Please let me know if you have any
questions.

1. Mike Lefor- Rep. mlefor@ndlegis.gov
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Glenn Bosch-Rep. gdbosch@ndlegis.gov

David Hogue- Sen. dhogue@ndlegis.gov
Jerry Klein- Sen. jklein@ndlegis.gov

Kristin Roers- Sen. kroers@ndlegis.gov
Kathy Hogan-Sen. khogan@ndlegis.gov

Brad Bekkendahl- Sen. bbekkedahl@ndlegis.gov
Robin Weisz- Rep. rweisz@ndlegis.gov

Zach Ista-Rep. zmista@ndlegis.gov

Bob Martinson- Rep. bmartinson@ndlegis.gov
Todd Porter-Sen. tkporter@ndlegis.gov
Kempenich-Rep. kkempenich@ndlegis.gov
Kessel- Sen. gkessel@ndlegis.gov

Nathe-Sen. mrnathe@ndlegis.gov

Sean Cleary-Sen. scleary(@ndlegis.gov

Dale Patten-Sen. dpatten(@ndlegis.gov

Dean Rummel- Sen. drummel@ndlegis.gov
Schaible- Sen. dgschaible(@ndlegis.gov

Bill Peterson- billpeterson(@nd.gov

Don Vigesaa- Rep. dwvigesaa@ndlegis.gov
Michelle Axtman-Sen. maxtman(@ndlegis.gov
Landon Bahl- Rep. |bahl@ndlegis.gov

Anna Novak-Rep. anovak@ndlegis.gov

Steve Swiontek- Rep. sswiontek@ndlegis.gov
Gregory Stemen- Rep. gstemen@ndlegis.gov

Jonathan Warrey- Rep. jwarrey@ndlegis.gov

Micky Huntington

Executive Assistant
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